PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:36 AM

To: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: November 18, 2013 Audit Presentation Materials

Attachments: Overview of DTE Actions Related to EF3 Seismic Analysis 20131118 FINAL.pdf; Audit

Entrance 20131118 FINAL.pdf

From: Michael K Brandon [mailto:brandonm@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:00 AM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: Fwd: November 18, 2013 Audit Presentation Materials

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

>
>



Hearing Ildentifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 1287

Mail Envelope Properties (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D701541FAG94F8)

Subject: FW: November 18, 2013 Audit Presentation Materials
Sent Date: 11/19/2013 9:35:48 AM

Received Date: 11/19/2013 9:39:28 AM

From: Govan, Tekia

Created By: Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 253 11/19/2013 9:39:28 AM
Overview of DTE Actions Related to EF3 Seismic Analysis 20131118 FINAL.pdf
Audit Entrance 20131118 FINAL.pdf 122526

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:

185201



€102 ‘gl J9qWBAON
dMES3 - € WS4

sisAleuy J1wsiag 213199dg-331§ € 1WId4 0} paje|oy
suoIdy s.Auedwod 21132913 JLd JO MIBIAIBAQ

- £
Abiauz 310




c €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

zLoc ‘vi

laqwada pajep £€00-¢L-cOHN 48197 31 Ul pawJyuod pue ‘z10g

‘6Z JOqUIBAON UO Bunasiy 21|[gnd e ul passnosip sem sasAjeue |SS

o1j108ds-3]IS 0] paje|al suolisanb vy bululewal ay) Buiajosal pue
|]apow DSS SNIH 9y} Jo syoedwi sy buissalppe 0] yoeoudde ay|

suolnsanb g/ "ON JeneT |vY ssalppe 0} |spow
9SS SNID 9yl wod) paAlep Indul Buisn sesAjeue |SS ol10ads-8)Is
snoinald ay) wiopad-al 0) pajosle 31 ‘Siene VY 9Sey) uo peseqg .

2102 ‘/ 1snbny uo panssi sem sisAjeue
olwslas buipiebal uonewdsoyul Jayyny bunsanbal g/ "ON Jana] VY -

2102 ‘/1 Aepy uo panssi sem a)lIs IWI8 8aYy] Joj [Bpow HSS
SN3D 9y} Jo s1oeduwl ay) Jo uonenjeAs buijsanbal /) "oON JoNoT VY o

2102 |udy ul palipne alam sasAjeue olwsIas 21)108ds-9)IS SNOIABI] -«

punoibyoeg




€

€102 ‘gl 19qWIdAON

salnoeded |jlem yim patedw oo pue sasAjeue
pasiAal wol) sainssald [jlem pajenjeAn]

sjulod @ouslajel UOWWOD
aAey sosA|eue |SSS wol) sjuswaoe|dsig

senjeA gOQ Yum
sasA|eue pasiAal WoJj s}nsal paiedwo)

(WSIN) PouleIN

uonoeqng payipoN Jo (INA) POuIs N
10811 JaYyjle pasn sasAjeue |SS mau ay |
ZH 0S 1hoge 0} dn

salouanbauly Jo abuels bulnides jo s|qeded
oljel 109dse/azIS Ysauw Juswa|d 8llul) 8s
soney buidweq |einonns

390 YIM sashjeue |[SS Mau pawiopuad

SOSEJ |[e Ul [BpoW DSS SNID 8y} uUo paseq
SOUO0 Mau YjIm sindul snoinaid paoejday

JSS SN4O 8y} uo psseq
SOUO0 Mau YliIm sindul snoinaid paoejday

uoIljnjosay

sasAjeue |SS wolj
s)insaJ ainssald ||lem |elaje| Jo uoljen|eAn

Juiod 8ouUBJ8)8] UOWWOD Y)IM S)|NSal
sisAjeue aAleledwod |[SSS 8Y) s)enjenssy

sanjeA O yum sasuodsal

l|lem pue ge|s aue|d-}o-}no Jo uosiiedwo)

[1119€q

Je|nuelb passaulbus Buipnjoul sesed

10} (INS) POoYB uonoelgnS ISSYS J0 s

salouanbauy

Jo abuel ||n} ain)deo 0} JuaIoIyNsul

oljel 10adse/azIs Ysaw Juswa|d ajlulH

soney buidweq |einonns 390 %1 SA

soney buidweq |einonns 3SS %/ 10 9s

sosAjeue

snolleA JoJ pasn sindul |SS Jo Aous)sisuo)

sindu| |SS Ju8a4ind

Aq pspunoq jou ¢ Iwia4 1o} 9SS SNAD
wiay|

= -




1 €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

IIoeq Jejnuelb patasauibus JnOYIIM pue YjiMm ash JoJ
SHI4 YOS padueyuad 0} paydiew sauolsly swi |SS padojpaeq -

SdS4dd Pue SH|d HOOS 8y} 10 pasn
IIoeq Jejnuelb patssulbus yyim ajijoid aoepunsqgns paziwopued

ay) JoJ saladolid pajels)l Jo SoNSHEIS Uo paseq ||oeq Jejnuelb
paJaaulbus Jnoy)m pue yjim sajijolid aoepunsgns |SS padojersq

VHSd € luwia4 mau uo paseq QSAS 10} SYI4 (HDS1)
asuodsay uwn|o) |I0S pajeaunt| pue ‘gD pue g4/9Y o) SYI4

(MODS) asuodsay dotojnO uwnjod |10S ‘(SHS9d) wnuoadg
asuodsay aoeung paseg-aouewlolad (SYWD) wnuoadg

asuodsay Uolloj\ punols) oloads-alls pajepdn padojeas(q
(VHSd) sisAleuy
pJezeH olwsiag Jdlisijigeqold € lwia4 ay} 1o} sjspow uoijow
punoib (9002 ‘¥002) Idd3 duU) pue g0z’ L OY buimojjo} sajepdn
Uam (G1 1LZ2-93HNN) 19pow DSS SNJD Puisn piezey a)is maN  »

yoeoaddy ajepdn synduj |SS




G €102Z ‘gl 19qWIBAON

SIVY DOYN shoinaud
pue sjoedwi 9SS SNID dy} Sjesodiodul QSAMH U} 10} SY |4
HOS1 8y} pue g9 pue g4/gy 8y} 4o} SHI4 YOOS pajepdn ayl

ZH 00l pue
1’0 usamiaq salouanbalj ||e Je SHASD YMEST 8yl sewl) G°|
Aq padojaaus ale sjoays -z buneiodiooul DSAA 101 SYHI4 YOS -

ZH 00} pue |'Q usamjaq salouanbalj |e je
SHASD ¥MdAS3 Aq padojoaus ale g9 pue g4/9Y 10} SHI4 HOIS -

s}insay ajepdn jnduj |SS




9 €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

€200-S1L-€OYN J8u8| Yum uoneoye|o
layun} papinold pue gL00-€L-€OHN JoNd] Yum papuodsal 310 —

ZH 0S > ‘ZH 0Z < suonouny souepaduwi Jo/pue Jajsued) Joj
/A8 O} pajejal | L-z0'20°€0 VY panssi Jelis ‘Upny ay) buimojjo4 -

€102 ‘1.2 UoJe\ 0} 61 2Bl Wwoi) sao1j0 obesiy)
s.Apun- % Juabies ul paoNpUod IPNY ARA 010ZISSYS € IWIo
ay) Buunp uoneusWNIOP ARA 0L0ZISSYS SU) POMBIASI JJE)S  —

0’| UoIsiBA 0L0ZISSYS buisn
_umctotma usa( aAey ¢ IWia4 J0) wmwbm:m |ISS PSSINGlI @Y} JO |IV —

2JEM]JOS

a1em}jos ISS




L €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

SISBeq JU8)SISUOD B UO apew aJle sadojaAus
pue sanjeA D 0} suosuedwoo ||e jey) os g9 ay) Joj pue g4/9y
ay) JoJ [apow [elnjondls .8seq,, dDd 8yl Yyium pawiopad aiam sasAjeuy

(ai1njonJ)s yoes Joj payJewyouaq sem NSIA)
INQ Buisn 01.0ZISSVS 1o Alloeded ay) pepasoxs SSpPON uoljoelalu|
JO Jaquuinu ay] aJaym NS @l pue ajgissod Jaaalaym N BUl pesn 'S

1-OSI-102/0a Ul paulap se ““zH oG Inoge o} dn sajpuanbaly
aJn}deo 0} sWN|OA pa)eABOXa 8y} JO) 8ZIS YSaw aul} Ajjusiolns pasn

SjuswWa|d |eJnjonJls Joj sanjeA buidweq 390 pesn

N ™ <

suolnow AJ0)siy awi} Indul JUs8ISISUOD pas
¢ lwid4 Joj sindul [ppow 9SS SNIDJ pasn 'L

:0102ISSVS Uim sesAjleue mau pswlopad 317 ‘6-20°20°€0 VY
UIY)IM SWa)l [BNPIAIPUI 8Y) Ul pasiel suolisanb ayj 0] puodsal 0) Japuo U

BulloapoN ISS — 6-20°20°S0 IVY




8 €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

uibiew smoys (A1sjes Jo siojoe] buiplg) Aljigers —

ubisap O paoualslay
oy} Ag papunoq ale suoljeao| Aay e s|jem uo sainssaud
I0S puB ‘SjusWwowW pue S82.0j ‘suoljels|edoe ‘esjoads asuodsay —

:9)eJ)suowap sasAjeue asay) WOJ) SYNSoY .

)00l1paq

dnouo spuejs| sseg ayj ul Juswpagwa |elded Bulispisuod ¥o04paqg

Jo doj ay] aAoqe [|Ioeq Jejnuelb pataaulbus 10j JIpald Buye] Inoyim

pawlopad alem g9 pue g4/gy J0] sasAjeue ‘suoljipuo? olj10ads-alIs ¢
IwJe 4 Japun a|geolidde si ubisep O padualajey oyl 1ey] WIIJUOD O]

[11}}oeg Jejnuels
paJjaauibuz jnoyljim sashAjeuy |SS




€102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

ZH 0G INoge 0}

dn salouanbaly bulnides ‘N 8yl Buisn pazAjeue alem g4/9Y 9yl pue gD 8yl

punoq Jaddn = gn ‘punoq Jamo- = g ‘ejewiysa }sog = 39

S =" =" INd-g1190
== S == Nd-391490 a0
== -- A Syl NG [lyoeg Jejnuels oseq Na-an1go
, -- -- passsulbuz INOYUM |SS Nd-g11949d
-- S -- Na-391949d a4/g94d
== == S Nd-gniadgad
uoljo sisAjeuy (@oa)
a1 34 an S.o_:_ 3O POYisN ISPOIN [OPOIN "ON d| @se) Buipjing
01L0ZISSVS

3|1J0id @oeunsqng

[11oeg Jejnuels) pasdauibug Jnoyjim sashAjeuy |SS

(panuniuo9) [j1I}oeyg Jejhue.us
paJjaauibuz jnoyljim sashAjeuy |SS



0l €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

uibiew smoys (A1sjes Jo siojoe) buiplg) Aljigers —

ubisap O paoualalay
ay] AQ pspunog aJe suoljeoo| Aay je sjjlem uo sainssaud
I0S pue ‘SjuswowW pue S8210] ‘suoljela|sdoe ‘ejoads asuodsay —

:9)eJ)jsSuowap sasA|eue 8say) WO S} NSy

sainjonJ)s

| AlobBajen olwsiag 1oeduwl Aj@siaApe 10U S80p ¥204pag aAoge

[lUMOBg 8y] 1ey) ajeJisuowap 0] sainjonuls ayl buipunodins ||Ipoeq
Jejnuelb palssuibus ayj Junodoe ojul buye) sesAjeue pawuopad 31 q -

[11}}oeg Jejnuels
paJaauibug yjim sasAjeuy |ISS




L €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

pPapasIXa Sem
Aljgedes apoo 010ZISSVYS aJaym pasn SN ‘Olqissod Jaaaiaym pasn sem N e

'ZH 0G~ 01 dn salouanbauy painideo sojoid |10S gN Yim sashjeue g4/g94 pue go .

punog Jaddn = gn {punoq 1amo] = g ‘9jewl}sa }sag = 39

‘lopow gn Buipuodsaliod ayj 1oj asoy) se awes ayj }day aie suoisuawip
ysaw pue sassauyoliy} Jake| |spow g ay3 ‘Ajiqedes apoo Jaandwiod LOZISSYS UIYNM [apow g ayjdeay o], :9JON

/ -- -- ASI JSN-gT71L0SM4-#90 .
- - s llyoeg Jejnuels INSIN-8N1IOSMJ-+90
2 - - paleaulbul YIAA ISSS JNa-g1€99
na a0
- - , Na-anego
Syl aseq
s - -- «NQd-91299
Na 40
-- -- A [lyyoegq Jejnuels) INd-gnca0
ro- - paIeauIbUT UM 1SS JNSN-g71z849Y
NSIN ga4/aY
- - , WSW-dnzg49y
uonow sishjeuy (aoaq)
g1 39 4dn . jo poylaN I9pPoiN "ON @l @se9 Buip|ing
induj I9PON
0L0ZISSVS

9|IJoid @oeHnsqng

[11{oeg Jejnuels) pasdaulbug yjim sashAjeuy |SS

(panuniuod) [1}oeyg Jejhueln
paJaauibug yjim sasAjeuy |ISS




¢l €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

a|qibibau ag 0] uUMOYS alam S}08Y8 |SSS
S}O8J]4 |SSS JOo uohienjeaq “/

eJ)oads asuodsal
pue suoljelajadde |edluaA wnwixew ubissep jueld piepuels
¥MES 3 buipuodsaliod syl Ag papunog aJe sioje||ioso ay)

e eJjoads asuodsal pue suoljela|adde |BoISA WNWIXeW 8y |

salouanbalj aue|d Jo-1no Jamo| a8say) Juasalidal
0} SJ0]E[|I0SO apn|oul sjapow |SS ayl ‘ZH G ueyl Jamo|
salouanbalj aue|d-}0-1n0 aAeY SI00|} gD pue g4/g9y alayp\ o

sasuodsay aue|d-Jo-INO 9
:SSaIppe 0] pasn aJam SasA|eue pasiAal 8y} WoJ) S)nsay

swia}| bulureway 6-z0°20°€0 IVY




€l €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

subisap |lem d0Qd
¥MEST Jo Alloeded ay) ulylim ale sainssaud ||em € IWIa4 8y e

papinold usaq

sey papaadxa ale sainssald ubisap O 8yl aleym suoijeoo|

ay] 1e (ainssalud [0S |edale| 0] anp sleays pue sjuawow bulpuaq
aue|d-}0-1n0) ubisap |lemapls ay) JO JUBWISSSSE aAljeluenb y

pajen|ens
2JaM UOI}ISUBI) Y00Jpad-0)-||JoLeg ay] 0] SO0 SUOIIBAS|S Je

salnssald |10s [eJa)e| ul asealoul dieys ayj Buipnoul ‘uonisuel)
%00.1pag-0}-||IJ0Bq 8Y) 0} 8SOJ0 SUOIJBAS|9 e sainssald [0S

sasAleuy |SSS pue |SS a|geolddy ayl wol) sainssald ||ep) [eldie] °g
:(panunuon) ssalppe 0] pasn alom sash|eue pasinal ay] WO} S} NSy

(Ppanupuoy)
swia)| bulureway 6-z0°20°€0 IVY




142 €102 ‘gl 19qWIBAON

Y00.1paq
dnolio spuej|s| sseg ayj Jo saijioeded bulleaq oiweuAp ajgemo|e
ay] MoJaqg Ajgelapisuod ale Jnqg ‘spuewap bulesq oiweuAp
wnuwixew O paoualslay ay] ueyj Jajealb ale g9 pue g4/9Y
ay] Joj spuewap Bulieaq olweuAp |I0S 01J108ds-3]IS € IWIe{ 8y|

dO pue g4/dd ayi Yioq

J0J 18w aJe uone)ol) pue ‘BuiuinuaAo ‘Bulplis Joj Alajes Jo siojoe)

O1J199ds-9]IS € WIS WNWIUIW 8y) 1BY) paledisuowap suolen|eas
Allj1ge1s uonepunoy o110ads-alIs € IWI84 Byl WOoJ) S}NSayY  »

d0 pPue g4/dd a4yl yloq Joj dOJd
paouala}ay ay) ul pajussald senjeA Aq pepunoq aJe suoljels|aooe

pue ‘eJjoads asuodsal 100} ‘Siaquuaw Ul S8210) JIWSI8S ay) jey)
MOUS SasA|eue |SSS pue |SS o110ads-8)IS € W18 8y) WOJ) S)NS8Y

S})Ins9y |SSS ® ISS Jo Alewwing




€102Z ‘Sl J19qWIDAON
dMES3 — € w9

sioul]|] ‘obediyn
90I1UOJAl }Sse] GG
911 ‘Apun- @ jJuabieg

Bunaa asueajuy

juswdojaraq jnduj |SS
pue sasAjeuy |SS jo }Ipny

@

- £
ABiauz 310




[A €102Z ‘gl 19qWIdAON

MBIADY epudby

MBIIADY 10} 3|qe|leAy S|elidle\
adoog Jipny

suoljonpoau|

oido | A)ajeg

Buijea\ 9ouesJUT




€ €102Z ‘gl 19qWIdAON

(ING) JuelNSUOD DYN  EBpuRIIy [oNUE
(ING) Jue)INSuo) QYN  OuluEeISO) |4eD

JOMDINDY
|eaiuy29] ‘z youeug buusauibuz jeanjona}s AyloAenjeysn seuelp
youeuag sjoaloid ymg ‘1abeuep 309load 101uag UBAOS) B3]

-0dNSN

suononpoJul JUNSN




€102 ‘8L JoquianoN

YOIMUDY uelg
aJ1QyujpN wip
z)}uny] Apuey

iulyouelg oj|ag

Buex Buip
YoLyAapp o143
ybuig eipuaing
youad aor
ueIWD|SO|N peAer
S)O0O0H qog

Aiag plie4

aye|g 10]Ae |

J9A3N P
Jawiog) uopueag

sbuno ) qog

adlid uyor
uopue.ag s\

Apun- % juabieg
IYysejlH 49

Yyojeap @ yoe|g
I'?3 DIV

yjws 19jod Auedwos 21439913 317

suononpoul 314



€102Z ‘gl 19qWIdAON

8'C pue /'¢ suol}09g ‘Z Jall YVSd 03 sdnyiep
¢€00-€1-€OuN
1€00-€1-€OdN
8200-€1-€OdN
L200-€1-€OdN
9200-€1-€OaN
¥200-CL-€OdN

G8 pue ‘28 ‘6. ‘0L "SON 491197 [VY S.Jieis DN ay} o) asuodsai ul
pue ‘uoijesijdde asuadai] auiquio) ¢ IwWId4 3y} jo poddns ul pawlojiad
sasAjeue |SS 21}109ds-9}IS 9y} MaIAaU 0} SI Jipne a3y} jo adooas ay |

€200-€1-€OaN
1200-€1-€OdN
6100-€1L-COaN
81L00-€1-€OaN
L100-€1-€OaN
G100-€1-€OaN
L000-€1-€OaN
G000-€1-€OaN

:S19)39| Ul
Jejs ayj o3 papino.ad uoijejusawinsop ayj jo Joddns ul pasedaad asam jey)
suolje|nojed ayj Jo suoilod pa}dd|as MalAal [|IM JJels ay] ‘Ajjeolyioadsg

adoag ypny



9

€102Z ‘gl 19qWIdAON

SPOYIBIA ‘[B 1@ Heydry pue busy jo uosuedwo) — sainjoniis | Aobaje) L
0 olwsIag Buipunoung |jyyoeg 8y} Joy Bunybiopp ojuoid A)00jo A anep) Jeays 0/06°15°€8YV LV
SHND o
L 7906°LS'E8Y.L1L
pue ‘SYSgd ‘SYHid Jo uoneulwlale pue asuodsay a8l N3 o4
SE SEEE S 9SS SNIV € uoljewuoju| jeuollippy L¢-2'GCIvd]| LE00-€L-€OUN
sainjonig | Auobaie)n L
0 olwisIog Buipunoung |[ujoeg ayj Joj Bunybiopn ajuoid AlID0[D A aAB\N JeaysS Lv06°LS e8I
sisAleuy |SS Jo} sainjonis o
g | AoBaie) olwisiog BuipunoLng |luoeg Jo AIID0|9 A aABAA JeayS pajewl}s] 061G E8Y L1
SHND o
g pue ‘SYSdd ‘SYid jo uojjeuluusieg pue asuodsay 8)S OSS SNID ¢ lwued vo06 1S EBYLYL
sainjonig | Auobeien L sybram ‘busiy .
0 olwsIeg Buipunoung [juoeg auy Joy Bunybiapp 8juoid A}00jB A anep) Jeays LY06°LSEBYLYL ‘ewbis ‘soyoid Y19 HUN lee'SeIvd|  L200€L-€0dN
sisAleuy |SS 10} sainonis L
‘ | AoBoie) olwsiag Buipunoung |juyoeg Jo AlID0B A SABAN JeayS pajewlls] WW06°LSEBY.LYL
0 OSM4 10} SHI Jo uojjeulwlaleg pue asuodsay 8} DSS SNIO ¢ lwied 8906°LS'E8Y.VL
0 SOUO}SIH dWiL |SS Jo Aysua( [eljoadg Jomod /906°LS'e8v.ivL
I sjndul ISS DSS SN0 ¢ lwued 9906°LS'E8Y.LYL
SHND o
g pue ‘SYSdd ‘Sl Jo uojjeuiulaleq pue asuodsey 8IS OSS SNID € Iwle vo06'157E8YLYL
L #0-10°20°€0 1V 0} 8suodsay jo poddng uj suolje|nojed L906° LG €8V /YL
ue Buipunoiing pue Japun sisldweled 93a10uo) || LG -Z2'G
l g0 pue g4/gy bulp S pue DS Jepun sioy d 9} O 1l mmom.vm.mwﬁi dnspen 12°¢ YvSd 0¢ N.m.N Ivd G100-SL-SOMN
4 SHld OSMJ 4o} soley buljeog [euoisuswig om| 9506°LS'E8Y.LVL oL-¢c’L'€Ivd
sainjonig | Auobaie) o
0 olwis1og Buipunoung |[uoeg ayj Joj Bunybiopn ajuoid AlID0jD A aAB\N JeaysS Lv06°LSE8Y.LYL
sisAleuy |SS Jo} sainyonis | Alobaye) L
‘ olwislog Buipunoung |[uyoeg Jo AlI00|9 A aABAA UoIssaldwo) pajew}sg croeTLaesy.ivl
sisAleuy |SS Jo} sainjonis o
e | AuobBaje) olwsiag Buipunoung [jyyoeg Jo ALID0IBA anBAN JeayS pajewlls] IP06°LSEBY LY
l sjndul ISS 9SS SNJD ¢ lwued 9906°LS'E8V.LTL
I SHAD 7906°LS'E8V.LYL busy 0¢-¢'S'¢ Ivd
pue ‘SYSdd ‘Sl Jo uojjeulusieq pue asuodsay 8)S OSS SNID ¢ lwued 0BG Ul | = AOD 0L-2'2°€ IvY £000-€1-€OdN
sisAleuy |SS Jo} sainjonis o T
‘ | AoBaie) olwsiog BuipunoLng |uyoeg Jo AlID0|9 A aABAA JeayS pajewl}s] WW06°LSEBY.LYL
A3Y 9p11L uonenodjen "ON uogpe|ndjey ypolgng Ivd lap97




€102Z ‘gl 19qWIdAON

‘aAUp pJey pajledlipap B uo a|ge|ieae ale saly Indino pue jnduj saindwod

‘JPNY 9y} 10} S|ge|lene aie asay |
‘sjuswyoene ||e Buipn|oul ‘uolje|Noed ay) Jo Apog 8y} Uleluod suolle|nojed ay} Jo saidoo pieH g2

‘sjeuale\ Aueyoudold 189S €

‘asuodsay |y 10 noday ayi dn yoeq jeys (s)uolenojes ayl Aq pamo||o) @suodsay |y 10 Joday 8y} Sulejuod SaWwnoA yoeg L

Japulq ojeledss ul sjeuale|pn
€102 YdIe\ ul paypny

S3.1LON

e LON ("€ ®@10N) L ZH 0S > ‘ZH 0Z L1L-20°20°€0 IVl €200-€1L-€O4YN HA
-43SN0SZ-0°L UOISISA 0LOZISSVS JO uonneplieA| H3ISNO0SZ-0°'L-9LE L' E0OHMS < suoljouny ouepaduwll Jo/pue JBjsuel} oy NRA 8100-€L-€OHN
sasuodsay Dd Yim sasuodsay |SSS pue |SS
0 J0 @dojaauz jo suosuedwo) - YAMIST € 1wie4 ovee0-eLoc (8'¢ pue / ¢ suonooag ‘g 191l 1S4 oA e
enoads esuodsal i 0 01 sdnsuepy Sepnjoul) ssuodsey) paulquios| 60 20°€0 V]  ZE00-EL-E0UN A
0 puUE uoljela|ed2y SJ01e||1I9SQO JO uonenjeny y€920-€10C
Aj1ge}s uollepuno- § poday Alewwing saunssald
0 g0 pue g4/gy Jo uoenieas - YMEST € lulag 8€920°€102 |lOS DIWSISS ||[BAA PUB ‘AlljIge}S uoljlepuno
sainssald |los 0 ‘Anoede) Buueag olweuAq Bulpjing jo1juo) 8L0cLo1S 2€00-€L-€0dN IN
0 300y J0o) subisaq ||eAA JO Aoenbapy jJo uoljenjean] §€920-€L0C pue Buip|ing |9n4/Bulp|ing Jojoeay JO uolenjen]
llyoeg pateaulbuz yum §
0 OSMd-90 O sisAleuy |SSS - IMGST € 1wieg vovL0-€10e yodey Aewwing |[pyoeg palesulbul
L llyxjoeg passsuibus yum (g4/9y 4o CObI0-EL0Z 0 UM OSAAH Pue gD JO salpnis AJNIISUSS |SSS 096LLO7IS| 8200-€L-€DdN A
10943) gD JO sisAjeuy |SSS - IMES3 € luusag
Buipjing |o13u0D ay3 jo (g7 pue gn) liyoeg
0 pasaaulbug yim sisAjleuy |SS - IAGST € 1wiaH 9/€€0-€102 podey Alewwng
5 (o] llyxoeg paltesulbug yum Buipjing |oJuo) pue 9G6LL0-1S| P200-€L-€OUN A\l
(Wsw) Bupiing Buip|ing |19n4/6ulp|ing Jojoeay JO sasAleuy |SS
€ [on4/Buip|ing Jojoesy jo (g7 pue gn) liydoeg S/€€0-€L0C o o
paJjosulibug yim sisAleuy |SS - YAMEST € 1w
Buip|ing jo1U0D By Jo
o 0.€€0-€L02 podey Alewwng
sisAjeu siseg BuisuaolT - [[SO3EE) -€L-
SARY _wmm 1529 ; B L - HMESS € L =! L Buipjing |o13u0) pue Bulpling [en4/6uipiing Y98LLO-1S @NOO-WF-MON_Z 1]
uip|ing |an4/buipjing 10joeay ayj Jo ~ 107080y 10 SesAeu siseq BuIsuso! 6100-€L-€O4YN
(o] sisAleuy |SS siseq BUISUSOIM - AMEST © 1uLS 69€€0-€L0C S 3 |leuy |SS siseg bul n
Buip|ing |0J1u0D JO sisAleuy _ Hodey Alewwng sJewyosuag Bulp|ing ~ I
0 ISS WSIN Jo Buppewyouag - YyMEST € luua4 v08s0-eL0c 0 jo41u0D (INSIN) POYlS|\ uolloeIlgnNS PaLIPoIA v28L1L071S L200-€L-€DdN
0 JIeH) xo|dWwoD 8omIes J181eMailS JO m_mw_wwd £/E€0-€1L0Z 0 Hodsx AIBLLLING HiBUUdUS] xSidiion sonies gogLL0-1s| 1zoo-EL-€DMN
: : : Jjo1emaull Oy}a|N uoIoelgn =1 ete)
|SS IS O BUBLEWYOUSY - YAEST & IWuo ¥ 14 (WSIN) POYISIN uo1oeIIgNS PaYIPOIN Il
(12pOo\ Jouend) Bulpjing |an4/6ulpjing Hodeoy
L - o L2LE€€0-€L0C [0} Arewwng suewyosuag Bulpiing |en4/6uipiing V1L8LLO-1S /2100-€L-€0dN
Jojoeay Jo sisAleu O MJewyous
10B9H O SISAIBUV ISS WSIN 40 Hewyousg 10308y (NSIN) POYISIN UOHOBIANS POLIPOIN
L eluallD SISAleUuy OIWSIDS € WIS cello-€L02 /N /N /N /N |
V/N lenue J8sn — QL UOIsIBN orON_wwrNM O-1JaADOL 0LOZISSVS NN o Hodoy AIBWIWNS UCHERIEA / UCHESULSA c0s1LL0Ms N
-0 L- ] - -O° L uolIsI9
L TSN0SZ-0°L UOISISA 0L0ZISSVYS JO UohEpIe «43SN0SZ-0'L-9LE"L E0OHMS LON-93SN0SZ-O°L ISI8A 0L02ISSVS
LOW-Jd3SN0S2Z-O’' L UOISIaN '€ 910N
V/N V/N V/N (o] 0LOZISSVS 0} UB|d UOHEPIIEA / UOIEOLLIOA ¥/911L0-1S| S000-€L-€DO4UN
LONW-H43SN0SZ-O’L UoISIBaN
VN VN VN 0 0LOZISSVS 404 UBldl UOHEPIIBA / UOHEOULIDA go9LtoTis VN
Asyd ep!L uonenNsjed (‘z ®10N) "oN uonenojed | Aey abesoed uonepiiea IVY 1o poday 1ene (1 @10N)

awnjoA




8 €102Z ‘gl 19qWIdAON

€1L0Z ‘1LZ 19qWaAON Yybnoay) gL 19qUIBAON

8°€ ANV L°¢€ SNOILO3S dVS4d Ol d31vi3d
SNOILVINITVI NOILOVYHALNI FHNLONYLS T10S 40 M3IATY -€ IINHE3H
d04 VAN3IOV

M3IASY 3|NPaYds pue uejd Jpny



